

Amending Section 2.40(2)(c), creating new Sections 2.40(2)(d), (e), ~~and (f)~~ and (g), renumbering current Sections 2.40(2)(d) through (h) to Sections 2.40(~~g)(h)~~ through (~~k)(l)~~, amending renumbered Sections 2.40(2)(~~h)(i)~~, (~~i)(j)~~, and (~~j)(k)~~, repealing current Section 2.40(2)(i), renumbering current Sections 2.40(2)(j) through (n) to Sections 2.40(2)(~~l)(m)~~ through (~~p)(q)~~, amending renumbered Sections 2.40(2)(~~k)(l)~~, (~~l)(m)~~, and (~~n)(o)~~ and Sections 2.40(3), (6), (7), (8), (9), (10), (11)(b) and (11)(e), creating Section 2.40(11)(f), amending Section 2.40(12), creating new Section 2.40(13), renumbering current Sections 2.40(13) and (14) to Sections 2.40(14) and (15), respectively, amending renumbered Section 2.40(14) and repealing current Section 2.40(15) of the Madison General Ordinances to modify portions of the lobbying ordinance.